"E NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
X e :‘

RE: 2AM-LUP2032 - Part E, Item 4 - Notice of Discharge and Waiver Request
Pedersen, Baba (AADNC/AANDC) <baba.pedersen@canada.ca> Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 3:22 PM
To: Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com>, Baba Pedersen <babapedersen@gmail.com>

Cc: "Aussenegg, Mark (EC)" <mark.aussenegg@ec.gc.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Hack, Justin
(AADNC/AANDC)" <justin.hack@canada.ca>

Hello Karyn,
All looks well. Yes, you may go ahead and start both Decant Programs as per normal.

Koana,

Baba

Baba Pedersen

Resource Management/Water Resource Officer
CIRNAC - Kitikmeot Region

Kugluktuk, NU

Baba.pedersen@canada.ca

Cell 867-222-2839

From: Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 2:57 PM

To: Pedersen, Baba (AADNC/AANDC) <baba.pedersen@canada.ca>; Baba Pedersen
<babapedersen@gmail.com>

Cc: Aussenegg, Mark (EC) <mark.aussenegg@ec.gc.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 2AM-LUP2032 - Part E, Item 4 - Notice of Discharge and Waiver Request

Hi Baba,

Please find attached Lupin Mines Incorporated (LMI) notice to discharge under Part E, Item 4 to discharge from the LUP-10 (TCA
Pond 2) and LUP-14 (Sewage Lagoon) of Water Licence 2AM-LUP2032.
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LMl is requesting that the Inspector waive the 10-day notice for discharge for LUP-10 and LUP-14. We would like to start
discharging today if we receive the waiver.

Water quality samples indicate that all parameters meet the requirements under Part E, ltem 5 and Item 6 for LUP-10 and Part E,
Item 9 for LUP-14. We have provided a table within the attached letter as well as the Certificates of Analysis from ALS and Nautilus.

If you have any questions or need further information please feel free to contact me.

Karyn Lewis

Project Manager, Lupin Mines Incorporated

778-386-7340



